
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Thursday, February 10,2000 3:39 PM 
Sandy Moses 
HE: 991 502-TC - Robert Gatlin - PSC Certificate Cancellation0 

Cancel t h e  c e r t i f i c a t e .  
d i d  no t  r e a l l y  protest ;  ( t h e y  want t h e  certif icate cance led  anyway). 

__-__ Orig ina l  Message------ 
From: Sandy Moses 
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2000 3:35 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject :  RE: 991502-TC: - Robert  G a t l i n  - PSC C e r t i f i c a t e  Cance l l a t ion0  
Importance: High 

The 1999 RAFs are now past .  due and t h e  company 

Hey Paula, The t i m e  t o  c l o s e  t h i s  docket  has  arrived; b u t  s i n c e  t h e  
G a t l i n ' s  have p a i d  t h e  RAFs, what do w e  do about  thleir  c e r t i f i c a t e ?  D o  
you have t o  go back t o  agenda t o  cance l?  

----- Orig ina l  Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent:  Fr iday,  January 21, 2000 4:12 PM 
To: Sandy Moses 
Subject :  RE: 991502-TC - Robert G a t l i n  - PSC Cert i f icate  Cance l l a t ion0  

Hey, Sandy. K i m  t a l k e d  wi th  Beth and it w a s  decided t h a t  what t h e  
customer s e n t  us on 1 / 1 0  w a s  n o t  a p r o t e s t .  A consummating o r d e r  i s  
supposed t o  be  i s sued .  What happened i s  t h a t  a f t e r  w e  received t h e  
response,  K i m  ta lked  wi th  M r .  and M r s .  G a t l i n  and t h e y  want t h e  
c e r t i f i c a t e  canceled. However, t hey  have n o t  paid 98 RAF y e t ,  so w e  are 
going t o  l e t  t h i n g s  take t h e i r  course .  I w i l l  remind K i m  t h a t  t h e  
consummating o r d e r  needs t o  be i ssued .  Thanks. 

----- Orig ina l  Message------ 
From: Sandy Moses 
Sent:  Friday, January 2!1, 2000 1:07 PM 
To: P a u l a  Is ler  
Subject :  991502-TC - Robert  G a t l i n  - PSC C e r t i f i c a t e  Cance l l a t ion0  

Paula, W e  r ece ived  a '"response" on 1/10/2000 from Ms. G a t l i n  on PAA 
Order No. ... 2489...  I t  seems l i k e  I remember Nonnye ( o r  someone) 
t e l l i n g  m e  t h a t  Kim(?) said t h i s  w a s  n o t  a p r o t e s t  and t h a t  t h e  
c o n s u v t i n g  o r d e r  would be  i s sued ,  however, t h e  consummating o r d e r  w a s  
due 1 /14 /2000 .  Would you t a k e  a look a t  your file and l e t  m e  know 

*,\ r e a l l y  going on. Right now, I ' m  showing it as a p r o t e s t e d  o rde r  
sPAA r e p o r t  and i f  i t ' s  not ,  I need t o  remove i t .  Thanks!!! 
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